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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Trimble, Dan
Tue, 2 Mar 2010 13:28:34 +1100
Overland, Simon
RE: Paul Dale

I will let them know.

Dan TRIMBLE | Acting Inspector | Deputy Chief of Staff - Office of the Chief Commissioner 
email:
phone: (+61) 3 I mobile:
address: Level 10 Building D, 637 Flinders Street, Melbourne

From: Overland, Simon
Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2010 1:22 PM
To: Trimble, Dan
Subject: Re: Paul Dale
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Dan,
I don't have any documents matching those being sought.

From: Trimble, Dan
To: Overland, Simon
Sent: Tue Mar 02 13:10:38 2010
Subject: Paul Dale
Sir, enquiry from Steve Smith as per email trail. They have asked if they can have a reply 
within the next two days as the committal starts next week. In you absence do you want me 
to send this to Fin McRae for advice.

Regards

Dan TRIMBLE | Acting Inspector | Deputy Chief of Staff - Office of the Chief Commissioner 
email: 
phone: (+6T)3^^^^^||mobiler^^^^^^H I fax: (+61)^^| 
address: Level 10 Building D, 637 Flinders Street, Melbourne 3005 |

From: Smith, Steve
Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2010 1:02 PM
To: Trimble, Dan
Subject: FW: Paul Dale
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dan,
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As discussed, letter from Hargreaves is attached.

We have handed over two letters in relation to the ATO matter (one from Fin and one from 
Luke Cornelius) which is all Petra has, but we need to clarify whether there is anything else 
that should be produced.

Regards

Steve Smith
□/Inspector 
Petra TF

From: Davey, Cameron
Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2010 9:00 AM
To: Smith, Steve
Cc: O'Connell, Shane; Solomon, Solon
Subject: FW: Paul Dale

Boss,

I spoke to Ron GIPP this morning. HARGREAVES have sent the VGSO a letter yesterday 
asking for further documents in relation to some specific areas, outlined in the letter attached.

The first area is in relation to the ATO matter. Are there any further documents in the 
possession of VicPOl dealing with the negotiations? We will need to know if Mr OVERLAND 
has any notes of any negotiations. Ron has asked if this inquiry can be done as a matter of 
urgency.

Regarding the F transcripts, Ron has responded to this issue and explained that the 
redactions relate to PI I claims and this requires no imput from us.

Regarding the F letters to the VGSO, Ron will inquire with the VGSO about what letters they 
have and will assess them for claims, but he asked if either you or Shane have notes or 
letters from F regarding the negotiations with F. If so, Ron wants a copy so he can assess 
them for PI I.

Ron is concerned that if there are documents that exist that we have not informed him about 
then VicPol will look like it has tried to hide something from the defence. Can you please 
ensure that anything that does exist Ron is made aware of in order to assess the material.

Thanks
Cam

Cameron DAVEY
Detective Senior Constable 29012
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Petra Taskforce - Victoria Police
Level 6, 452 Flinders St, Melbourne, 3000
T: 03 F: 03

From: rigipp
Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2010 8:37 AM
To: Davey, Cameron 
Subject: FW: Paul Dale

From: Erica.Pearce^^^^^^^^^
Sent: Monday, MarcCT^20lW?W

[mailto:Erica.Pearce
PM

To:

Subject: Fw: Paumal^^^^^"

Good afternoon,

Greg Elms has asked that I forward this on to you.

Can you please deal with the issues raised by Hargreaves or contact Greg on his mobile 
if you require him to attend to anything raised in the letter.

Thank you
Erica

Viclorijn Government 
Solieilor v Otlice

Erica Pearce
Legal Assistant, Victoria Police Branch

Victorian Government Solicitor's Office
Level 8, Building C, 637 Flinders Street, Melbourne Vic 3005

www.vqso.vic.qov.au

Think Green before printing this email.

mailto:Erica.Pearce%255e%255e%255e%255e%255e%255e%255e%255e%255e
http://www.vqso.vic.qov.au
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Forwarded by Erica Pearce/Users/VGSO on 01/03/2010 04:15 PM

"Julie Ernikiolis"

01/03/2010 03:36 PM Subject FW: Paul Dale

To 
cc

From: Julie Ernikiolis
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2010 3:29 PM
To: 'greg.elmsls^^^^^^^^l
Subject: Paul

Mr Elms,

Please find attached letter from Tony Hargreaves dated 1 March 2010 for your attention.

Regards,
Julie Ernikiolis
Secretary to Tony Hargreaves

Tony Hargreaves & Partners 
Level 11, 533 Little Lonsdale St 
Melbourne VIC 3000 
Phone: +61 (0) 3 
Fax: +61 (0) 
www.tonvhargreaves.com.au

Disclaimer; This email and any attachments transmitted with it are 
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material 
protected by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended 
recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended 
recipient, any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this 
email or any attachment is prohibited. If you receive this email in error 
please notify us by return email or by calling +61 3 9605 3250 and then 
permanently delete this email and any attachments. You should check for 
viruses or other harmful components before opening or using any 
attachments to this email. Tony Hargreaves & Partners Lawyers does not 
accept liability in relation to any viruses,data corruption or unauthorized use 
associated with the transmission of this email.
This email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or personal 
information and is intended for the addressee(s) only. It may be subject to 
legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not 
waived or lost if this email has been sent to you in error. If you received it in 

http://www.tonyhargreaves.com.au
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error, please notify the sender by reply email, delete it from your system and 
destroy any copies. This email is subject to copyright. No part of it should be 
reproduced, adapted or communicated without the prior written consent of the 
copyright owner. Any personal information in this email must be handled in 
accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2000. The onus is on the 
recipient to check for and remove viruses.


